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The integrity of this residence seems unaltered although there seem to
have been some changes and additions to the building itself. The house
appears to have originally been a five-room Victorian cottage with large
rooms, a wide central hall between the front four rooms, and an ample stoop
at the front door. The large hand hewn timber joists and sills and the
crude floors in the "L"-ghaped original part of the house seem to all be -
of the same era. The exterior eaves and siding also seem to indicate that
this "L¥ shape was original; however, the roof over the fifth room (still
original house) at the rear is inferior to the quality of the front "four-
room cottage® portion of the roof. The roof over the present guest room
(an obvieously added part of the house on the west corner behind the room
now used as the kitchen) is shed-type and was added to the adjacent roof
when thls area was added to the house, probably in the early 1900's,

The added ®wings® to the porch follow the original styling closely;
however, where brick joints are ¥isible at the north corner of the main
house, the joints do not exactly match. Also, the moldings at the eaves of
these "wings® do not exactly match the nice classical moldings used on the
original building where the ones on the central original stoop do match
exactly. It appears that the original stoop had the gingerbread on it, and
the "wings” were made to match; however, it is possible that the filligree,
gingerbread, and brackets were added to the original stoop when the wings
were added. The glass in the windows is hand poured and beautiful irridescent
colors can be seen in the glass if the light is caught at the right angle.

The south east wall of the original hall has been removed between the
hall and fhe front left room, forming a spacicus lLiving Room which you enter
from the porch. To the right as you enter the front door are built-in
storage cupboards with bookshelves about 3' to about 7'. The ecupboards are
built deep enough to accomodate the door leaves in the open position; due to
the bookshelves not being very deep, the original wall (on the Dining Room
side of the cupboard) remains visible to the ceiling inside these cupboards,
all the way to the original plaster ceiling. The three remaining fireplaces
(the one in the Kitchen has been covered up) are attractive carpenter-built
|Adams style mantles with monalithic white marble hearths. The ceiling in
.| the front four rooms is 10'-8" high.
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This 1little cottage was built about 1857 by Nathaniel Campbell Munroe.
The building site was on High Street immediately across from the cottage
where the poet Sidney Lanier was borm in 1842. The original owners of
property on this street were leading citizens; i.e., mayors, legislators,
doctors, financiers, railroad builders, and bankers, who helped to build
Macon in its early days.

One of these homeowners, N. 8. Munroe, figured very prominently in
Macon's early history. He served as secretary of the Board of Health and
of the Macon Lyceum and Library Society, as director of the Macon and
Western Railroad Company, and of Macon Mamfacturing Company. But all
was not business: he was a warden of Christ Church, trustee of the
Georgia Academy for the Blind, and a great contributor to the canse of
the Confederacy.

Mr. Munroe sold his property in 1862, and from then till 1930 most
of the owners rented out the property. One of the owners was Captain
Samuel S. Dunlap who organized the Bibb County.Cavalry and.was ssverédy
wounded at the Battle of Gettysburg. Mr. Dunlap opened the first hardware

- store in Macon in 1866. In 1903 the house was occupied by relatives of

Mr. Peter J. Bracken, engineer for the famous locomotive ®The Texas" in
April, 1862, when he drove it in reverse in the dramatic railread chase
of "The Gemeral.® Mr. Bracken died while staying at this home.

The deed to the property has been conveyed to several families
during this century, and it is now in the hands of Mr. and Mrs. William A,
Snow who maintain the house and grounds in a most attractive way - it is
a credit to them and to the cammnity.
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